

NOKIA

Date: 08, July, 2008

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Request for Short-term Confidentiality

FCC ID: PYABH-804

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission's public notice, we request short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 45 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device.

External Photos
Test setup photos
User's Manual
Internal Photos

Best Regards



Jarkko Lankinen
R&D Manager
Nokia Corporation